
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY. FLORIDA

March 16. 2023
6:30 P.M.

Bradford Counq' Courthouse
945 North Temple Avenue

Starke. Florida 32091

AGENDA

Meeting called to Order by Chairwoman Diane Andrews

A. AN ORDINANCE OF BRADFORD COUNI Y. FLORIDA. AMENDING 't'HE I-'UTURE
LAND USE PLAN MAP OF THE BRADFORD COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN, AS
AMENDED: RELATING TO AN AMENDMENT OF 50 OR LESS ACRES OF LAND,
PURSUANT TO AN APPLICATION. S23O2O9A. BY THE BOARD OF COLN{TY
COMMISSIONERS. UNDER THE AMENDMENT PROCEDURES ESTABLISHED IN
SECTIONS I63.3I61 THROL]GH 163.3248. FI,ORIDA STATUES. AS AMENDED:
PROVIDING FOR CHANGING THE LAND USE CLASSIFICATION FROM PUBLIC TO
AGRICULTURE.2 (LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO I DWELLING LTNIT PER 5 ACRES,
EXCEPT AS PROVIDED FOR IN POLICY I.2.2) OF CERTAIN LANDS WITHIN THE
UNINCORPORA'IED AREA Ot' BRADIORD COUNT'Y. FLORIDA: PROVIDING
SEVERABILITY: REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES lN CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.
1,\rk tirr pLrhlic !onrnrenl! prior l,r nr()ti()n and \otc)

I}. AN ORDINANCE OF BRADFORD COUNTY. FLOzuDA. AMENDING THE OFFICIAL
ZONING ATLAS OF THE BRADFORD COUNTY LAND DEVELOPMENT
REGULATIONS. AS AMENDED: RELATING TO THE REZONING OF MORE THAN TEN
CONTIGUOUS ACRES OF LAND. PURSL,IANT TO AN APPLICATION.Z23-OI. BY THE
BOARD OF COI.INTY COMMISSIONERS: PROVIDING FOR CHANGING THE ZONING
DISTRICT FROM CONSERVATION (CSV) TO AGRICULTI.]RAL-2 (A-2) OF CERTAIN
LANDS WITHIN TIIE LTNINCORPORATED AREA OF BRADFORD COUNTY. FLORIDA:
PROVIDING SEVERABILITY: REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT: AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.
(..\sk lor public conlrnerll5 prir)r 1() nr()li()n and \o1c)

C. AN ORDINANCE OF BRADFORD COUNTY. FLORIDA. AMENDING THE FUTURE
LAND USE PLAN MAP OI-'I'HE BRADI.ORD COUNI'Y COMPREHENSIVE PLAN, AS
AMENDED: RELATING TO AN AMENDMENT OF 50 OR LESS ACRES OF LAND
PURSUANT TO AN APPLICATION. S23O22OA. BY THE PROPERTY OWNER OF SAID
ACREAGE. UNDER THE AMENDMENT PROCEDURES ESTABLISHED IN SECTIONS
163.3161 THROUGH 163.3248, FLORIDA STATUES. AS AMENDED; PROVIDING FOR

Page I of3

I . Public Hearing Enactment of Ordinances - Randy Andrews. Zoning Director.



CTIANGINC THE LAND USE CLASSIFICATION FROM RESIDENTIAL, LOW DENSITY
(LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO 2 DWELLING I.INITS PER ACRE) TO COMMERCIAL OF

CERTAIN LANDS WITHIN THE UNINCORPORATED AREA OF BRADFORD COUNTY.
FLORIDA; PROVIDING SEVERABILITY; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN
CONFLICT; AN PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.
(Ask lirl prrblic c()rrrents prior to nrotion and \ olc)

D. AN ORDINANCE OF BRADFORD COIJNTY. FLORIDA, AMENDING TIIE OFFICIAL
ZONING ATLAS OF THE BRADFORD COUNTY LAND DEVELOPMENT
REGULATIONS. AS AMENDED; RELATING TO THE REZONING OF LESS THAN TEN
CONTIGUOUS ACRES OF LAND. PI.JRSUANT TO AN APPLICATION.Z23-02, BY THE
PROPERTY OWNER OF SAID ACREAGE; PROVIDING FOR CHANGING THE ZONING
DISTRICT FROM RESIDENTIAL, SINGLE FAMILY.I (RSF-l) TO COMMERCIAL
INTENSIVE (CI) OF CERTAIN LANDS WITHIN THE UNINCORPORATED AREA OF

BRADFORD COLINTY, FLORIDA; PROVIDING SEVERABILITY; REPEALING ALL
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICTI AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.
lAsk iirr prrhlic comr))cnts priorlo rn()1i()|l and \ot!')

2. Pubtic Comments
. Three (3) minutes per speaker:
. Comments v",ill not be accepted after the meeting begins:
o State your name and address into the record before speaking;
o Address your questions to the board, not county stafft
r Refrain from demands for an immediate board response: and
o No boisterous behavior; personal, impertinent or slanderous remarks

3. Approval ofConsent Agenda ltems:
A. Consider approval of a SHIP Rehabilitation Satisfaction of Mortgage as the terms of the mortgage

have expired - Herris. (These are older files therefore they do not have file numbers)

B. Please consider approval of a CDBG Tornado assistance Satislaction of Mortgage for a

demo/reconstruction as the terms of the mortgage have expired - Petersen. (These are older files
therefore they do not have file numbers)

C. Consider approval of an Interagency / Public Works Agreement between Bradford County and

Lawtey Correctional Institution.

4. Clerk Reports Denny Thompson. Clerk to the Board and Clerk of the Circuit Court

5. Sheriff Reports - Gordon Smith. Sheriff
A. 9l I Grant for the maintenance funding for Solacom" MEVO phones,

ATcGIS Addresser.
B. Approval of Request for Funding of SmartSafety Software. Easy Street

Draw 42 Licenses - Traffic Crash Soltware. Cost $7'938.00. (IGCF
approved on 3/l /23')

C. Approval of Request for Funding of Insight - NetMotion Platform to add
ten (10) additional Licenses. Cost $637.50 ($63.75 per License). (IGCF
approved on 3/l/23)

Action ltem

Action ltem

Action ltem

Page 2 of 3



6. County Manager Reports - County Manager Scott Komegay

7. County Attomey Reports - Rich Komando

8. Commissioner's Comments

9. Chair's Comments

Notice:
Pursuant to Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes. notice is hereby provided that. ifa person decides to appeal any
decision made by the Board of County Commissioners ol Bradford County. Florida with respect to any matter
considered at this meeting or hearing, he or she will need a record ofthe proceedings. and that, for such purpose.

he or she may need to ensure that a verbatim record ofthe proceeding is made. which record includes the testimony
and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.

Page 3 of 3



DATE: March76'h,2023

AGENDA ITEIvI: Considet approval of 5230209A @radfotd County, Fl) - Land Use Change

fot Bradfod County Parcel Number 05410-0-00100.
IA

DEPARTMENTT Zoninx

PURPOSE/DESCRIPTION:

Bradfotd Couaty, FI., seeks approval to amend the Future Land Use ?lan N{ap of &e
Bradford County Comprehensiye Plrn, as ameoded; relating to an amendment of Fifty or less acres

ofland, pursuant to an application, 5230209A, by the proPetty o\t/net of said acreage, under the

amendment procedures established in Sections 163.3167 *uough 163.3248, Florida Statutes,

providing fot changing the Land Use classification FROM PUBLIC TO AGRICULTURAL

ASSOCIATED COST / REVENUE GENERATED):

BUnGET LINE (G/L #): N/A

$0.00

TO BE COMPLETED BYTHE COUNTY IVIANAGEII'S OFFICE

RECOIvIIT{ENDED ACTION:

Call for public comments. Make a motion to change the cu ent Land Use ftom Public to Agricultural.

Based on the NCFR?C's recommendation, make a motiofl to approve said 52302091'.

Page 1 of 1

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA

AGENDA ITE]VI INFORIVIATION SHEET



AN .RDTNAN;E 
". "*:XilTo"il?, .roo^ 

^**ING 
rHE FUT,RE

LAND USE PLAN MAP OF THE BRADFORD COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN,
AS AMENDED; RELATING TO AN AMENDMENT OF 50 OR LESS ACRES OF LAND,
PURSUANT TO AN APPLICATION, S23O2O9A, BY THE BOABJ OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS, UNDER TIIE AMENDMENT PROCEDURES ESTABLISHED IN
SECTIONS 163.3I6I THROUGH 163.3248, FLORIDA STATUTES, AS AMENDED;
PROVIDING FOR CHANGING TTM LAND USE CLASSIFICATION FROM PUBLIC TO

AGRICULTTIRE.2 (LESS THAN OR EQUAI TO I DWELLING UNIT PER 5 ACRES,
EXCEPT AS PROVIDED FOR IN POLICY I.2.2) OF CERTAIN LANDS WITHIN THE
LTNINCORPORATED AREA OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA; PROVIDING
SEVERABILITY; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT; AND PROV]DING AN
EFFECTryE DATE

WHEREAS, Section 125.01, Florida Statutes, as amended, empowers the Board ofCounty
Commissioners ofBradford County, Florida, hereinafter referred to as the Board of County Commissioners,

to prepare, adopt and implement a comprehensive plan;

WHEREAS, Sections 163.3161 through 163.3248, Florida Statutes, as amended, the Communit)r

Planning Ac! empowers and requires the Board ofCounty Commissioners to prepare, adopt and

implement a comprehensive plan;

WIIEREAS, an application for an amendment, as described belorv, has been filed with the County;

WHEREAS, the Board ofCounty Commissioners has been designated as the Planning and

Zoning Board ofBradford County, Florida, hereinafter refered to as the Planning and Zoning Board;

WHEREAS, the Board ofCounty Commissioners has been designated as the Local Planning

Agency of Bradford County, Florida, hereinafter referred to as the Local Planning Agency;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 163.3174, Florida Statutes, as amended, and the Land Development

Regulations, as amended, the Board ofCounty Commissioners, serving as the Planning and Zoning
Board, and the Local Planning Agency, held the required public hearing, with public notice having been

provided, on said application for an amendment, as described below, and at said public hearing, the Board

of County Commissioners, serving as the Planning and Zoning Board, and the Local Planning Agency,

reviewed and considered all comments received during said public hearing and the Concurrency
Management Assessment conceming said application for an amendment, as described below, and

recommended to the Board ofCounty Commissioners approval ofsaid application for amendment, as

described below;

WIIEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners held the required public hearing, with public

notice having been provided, under the procedures established in Sections 163.3 l6l to 163.3248,
Florida Statutes, as amended, on said application for an amendmen! as described below, and at said

public hearing, the Board ofCounty Commissioners reviewed and considered all comments received

during the public hearing, including the recommendation ofthe Board ofCounf Commissioners,

serving as the Planning and Zoning Board, and the Local Planning Agency and the Concurrency
Management Assessment conceming said application for an amendment, as described below;

WHEREAS, the Board of Counlr Commissioners has determined and found said application for
an amendment, as described below, to be compatible with the Land Use Element objectives and policies,

and those of other affected elements ofthe Comprehensive Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Board ofCounty Commissioners has determined and found that approval ofsaid
application for an amendment, as described, below, would prornote the public health, safety, morals,

order, comfort, convenience, appearance, prosperity or general welfare

Page I of 2



NOW, TI.IEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COTJNTY COMMISSIONERS

OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section l. Pursuant to an application, 5230209A, by the Board ofCounty Commissioners, to amend the

Future Land Use Plan Map ofthe Comprehensive Plan by changingthe land use classification ofcertain

lands, the land use classification is hereby changed from PUBLIC to AGRICULTURE-2 (less than or

equal to I dwelling unit per 5 acres, except as provided for in Policy I.2.2) on properly described, as

follows:

A parcel ofland lying in Section I l, Township 8 South, Range 22 East, Bradford County, Florida.

Being more particularly described, as follows: That portion ofsaid Section 11, lying East of State Road

100.

Containing 37.88 acres, more or less.

Section 2. Severability. Ifany provision or portion ofthis ordinance is declared by any coud ofcompetent

.lrrirdi"tion to b" uoid, unconstitutional or unenforceable, then all remaining provisions and portions of
this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect.

Section Conflict. All ordinances or portions ofordinances in conflict with this ordinance are hereby

Denny Thompson, County Clerk Diane Andrervs, Chair

repealed to the extent ofsuch conflict.

Section 4. Effective Date. Pursuant to Section 125.65, Florida Statutes, as amended, a certified copy of
this ordinance shall be filed with the Florida Department of Slate by the Clerk ofttre Board ofCounty

Commissioners rvilhin ten (10) days after enactment by the Board ofCounty Commissioners. This

ordinance shall become effective upon filing ofthe ordinance with the Florida Department of State.

The effective date oftlris plan amendment shall be thiny-one (31) days following the date ofadoPtion of this

plan amendment. However, if any affected person files a petition with the Florida Division of Administrative

ilearings pursuant to Section 120.57, Florida Statutes, as amended, to request a hearing to challenge the

complianie ofthis plan amendment with Sections 163.3161 through 163.3248, Florida Statutes, as amended,

within thirty (30) diys following the date ofadoption ofthis plan amendment, this plan amendment shall not

become effective until the Florida Department ofEconomic Opportunity or the Florida Administration

Commission, respectively, issues a final order determining this plan amendment is in compliance. No

development orders, development permits or land uses dependent on this plan amendmenl may be issued or

commince before it has become effective. If a final order of noncompliance is issued, this plan amendment

may nevertheless be made effective by adoption ofa resolution afiirming its effective status, a copy of which

resolution shall be sent to the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity, Division of Community

Developmen! 107 East Madison Street, Caldwell Building, First Floor, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4120.

Section 5. Authority. This ordinance is adopted pursuant to the authority gBnted by Section 125.01,

Florida statutes, as amended, and Sections 163.3 161 through 163.3248, Florida Statutes, as amended.

PASSED AND DULY ADOPTED, in regular session with a quorum present and voting, by the

Board of County Commissioners this l6th day of March 2023.

, BOARDOFCOUNTYCOMMISS]ONERSOF
Attest: BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA

Page2 of2



BOARD OF COUNTY COMIvIISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDT\

AGENDA iTE}vI INFORMATION SHEET

DATE: M^tch 16n',2023

Consider apptoval of. Z 23-07 (Bradford County, Fl.) - Zoning Change for

Bradford County Parcel Number 05410-0-00100

DEPARTIvIENT: Zonins

PURPOSE/DESCRIPTION:

Bradfotd County, Fl., seek approval to amend the OfEciaI Zoning Atlas of Bradfotd County,

Florida, relatiog to the Rezoning of Thirty-seven (37) acreq more or less, pu$uant to an aPPlication,

Z 23-01,by the property owner of said acteage, providing for Changing the Zoning District &om

coNsERvaTroN (cs9 To AGRTCULTURAL-2 (AG-2).

ASSOCIATED COST/ REVENUE GENERATED: $ 0.00

BUDGET LINE (G/L#\: N/A

TO BE COIVIPLETED BY THE COUNTY IVIANAGER'S OFFICE

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Call for public comhents. Make a motion to change the current Zoning District from Consetvation

(CS! to Agticultur al-z (Ag-2).

RECOIvIIvIENDED IvIOTION:

Based oo &e NCFRPC's recommendation, make a motion to aPprove Zoning change to
Agricultural-2.

Page 1 of 1



ORDINANCENO

AN ORDINANCE OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE OFFICIAL
ZONING ATLAS OF THE BRADFORD COUNTY LAND DEVELOPMENT
REGULATIONS, AS AMENDED; RELATING TO THE REZONING OF MORE THAN
TEN CONTICUOUS ACRES OF LAND, PURSUANT TO AN APPLICATION, 223-O1,BY
THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS; PROVIDING FOR CHANGING THE
ZONING DISTRICT FROM CONSERVATION (CSV) TO AGRICULTURAL-2 (A-2) OF

CERTAIN LANDS WITHIN TTIE UNINCORPORATED AREA OF BRADFORD COUNry,
FLORIDA; PROVIDING SEVERABILITY; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN
CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, Section 125-01, Florida Statutes, as amended, empowers the Board ofCounty
Commissioners of Bradford County, Florida, hereinafter referred to as the Board of County

Commissioners, to prepare. adopt and enforce land development regulations;

WHEREAS, Sections 163.3t51 to 163.3248, Florida Statutes, as amended, the Community
Planning Act, requires the Board ofCounty Commissioners to prepare and adopt regulations concerning

the use of land and lvater to implement the Comprehensive Plan;

WIIEREAS, an application for an amendment, as described below, has been filed with the County;

WHEREAS, the Board ofCounty Commissioners has been designated as the Planning and

Zoning Board of Bradford County, Florida, hereinafter referred to as the Planning and Zoning Board;

Vr'HEREAS, the Board ofCounty Commissioners has been designated as the Local Planning

Agency of Bradford County, Florida, hereinafter refened to as the Local Planning Agency;

YIHEREAS, pursuant to the Section 163.3174, Florida Statutes, as amended, and the Land
Development Regulations, as amended, the Board ofCounty Commissioners, serving as the Planning and

Zoning Board, and Local Planning Agency, held the required public hearing, with public notice having

been provided, on said application for an amendment, as described below, and at said public hearing, the

Board ofCounty Commissioners, serving as the Planning and Zoning Board, and the Local Planning

Agency, reviewed and considered all comments received during said public hearing and the Concunency
Management Assessment conceming said application for an amendment, as described below, and

recommended to the Board ofCounty Commissioners approval ofsaid application for an amendment, as

described below;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 125.66, Florida Statutes, as amended, the Board of County

Commissioners held the required public hearing, with public notice having been provided, on said

application for an amendmen! as described below, and at said public hearing, the Board ofCounty
Commissioners reviewed and considered all comments received during said public hearing, including the
recommendation ofthe Board ofCounty Commissioners, serving as the Planning and Zoning Board, and

the Local Planning Agency, and the Concurrency Management Assessment concerning said application

for an amendmeng as described below; and

WHEREAS, the Board ofCounry Commissioners has determined and found that approval ofsaid
application for an amendment, as described below, would promote the public health, safety, morals, order,

comfort, convenience, appearance, prosperity or general welfare.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Pursuant to an applicztion, Z 23-01, by the Board of County Commissioners, to amend the

Ofiicial Zoning Atlas ofthe Land Development Regulations by changing the zoning district on certain

lands, the zoning district is hereby changed from CONSERVATION (CSV) to AGRICULTURAL-2
(A-2) on property described, as follows:

Pzge I ofZ



A parcel ofland lying in Section I l, Township 8 South, Range 22 East, Bradford County, Florida.
Being more particularly described, as follows: That portion ofsaid Section I l, lying East ofState Road

100.

Containing 37-88 acres, more or less.

Section 2. Severability. Ifany provision or portion ofthis ordinance is declared by any court of
competentjurisdiction to be void, unconstitutional or unenforceable, tlren all remaining provisions and

portions ofthis ordinance shall remain in firll force and effect.

Section 3. Conflict. All ordinances or portions ofordinances in conflict rvith this ordinance are hereby

repealed to the extent ofsuch conflict.

Section 4. Effective Date. Pursuant to Section 125.66, Florida Statutes, as amended, a certified copy of
this ordinance shall be filed with the Florida Department of State by the Clerk ofthe Board ofCounty
Commissioners within ten ( l0) days after enactment by the Board of County Commissioners. This

ordinance shall become effective upon filing ofthe ordinance rvith the Florida Department of State.

The effective date ofthis amendment, Z 23-01, to the Official Zoning Atlas shall be the same date as the
effective date of Future Land Use Plan Map Amendment, 5230209A. If Future Land Use Plan Map
Amendmen! S230209A, does not become effective, this amendment,Z23-0l,rothe Official Zoning
Atlas shall not become effective. No development orders, development permits or land uses dependent

on this amendment, Z 23-01, to the Official Zoning Atlas may be issued or commence before it has

become effective.

Section 5. Authoriry. This ordinance is adopted pursuant to the authority granted by Section 125.01,

Florida Statutes, as amended, and Sections 163.3161 through 163.3248, Florida Statutes, as amended.

PASSED AND DULY ADOPTED, in regular session with a quorum present and voting, by the

Board of County Commissioners this 15th day of March 2023.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

Attest: OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA

Denny Thompson, County Clerk Diane Andrews, Chair

Page 7 of 2



BOARD OF COUNTY COIvIMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION SHEET

DATE; M,u.chl6'h,2023

AGENDA ITEM: Considet approval of 5230220A (Sain Nadler) - Land Use Change for

t I Bradford County Pa:ccl Number 05420-0-00401.
| {-/

DEPARTMENT: Igiiag

PUR.POSE /DESCRIPTION;

Sam Nadler, seeks approval to amend the Future Land Use Plan Map of the Bradford County

Comprehensiye PIan, as amended; relatiag to an amendment of Fifty or less acres ofland, pursuant

to an application, 5230220r\, by the ProPerty ovner ofsaid acreage, under the amendment

procedures established in Sections 163.3161 thtough 163.3248, Florida Statutes, providing for

changing the Land Use classiEcatioo FROM RESIDENTIAL TO COMMERCIAL

ASSOCIATED COST / REVENLIE GENERATED): $1700.00 ot02/20/2023

BUDGETIINE(GfL_#I N/A

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE COUNTY MANAGERS OFFICE

RECOMIVIENDED ACTION:

Call for public comments. \{ake a motioo to change the current Land Use ftom Residential to

Commercial.

RECOMMENDED MOTION:

Based on the NCFRPC's recommendadoa, make a motion to approve said 52302201,.

Page 1 of 1



ORDINANCENO.

AN ORDINANCE OF BRADFORD COUNry, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE FUTURE
LAND USE PLAN MAP OF THE BRADFORD COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN,

. AS AMENDED; RELATING TO AN AMENDMENT OF 50 OR LESS ACRES OF LAND,
PURSUANT TO AN APPLICATION, S23O22OA, BY THE PROPERTY OWNER OF SAID
ACREAGE, LTNDER THE AMENDMENT PROCEDURES ESTABLIS}IED IN SECTIONS
163.3161 THROUGH 163.3248, FLORIDA STATUTES, AS AMENDED; PROVIDING FOR
CHANGING THE LAND USE CLASSIFICATION FROM RESIDENTIAL, LOW DENSITY
(LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO 2 DWELLING UNITS PER ACRE) TO COMMERCIAL OF
CERTAIN LANDS WITHIN TIIE UNINCORPORATED AREA OF BRADFORD COLINTY,
FLORIDA; PROV]DING SEVERABILITY; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN
CONFL]CT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, Section 125.01, Florida Statutes, as amended, empowers the Board ofCounty
Commissioners ofBradford County, Florid4 hereinafter referrcd to as the Board ofCounty Commissioners,
to prcpare, adopt and implement a comprehensive plan;

WHEREAS, Sections 163.3161 through 163.3248, Florida Statutes, as amended, the Community
Planning Act, empowers and requires the Board of County Commissioners to prepare, adopt and

implement a comprehensive plan;

WHEREAS, an application for an amendmen! as described belorv, has been filed with the County;

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners has been designated as the Planning and

Zoning Board of Bradford County, Florida, hereinafter referred to as the Planning and Zoning Board;

WHEREAS, the Board ofCounty Commissioners has been designated as the Local Planning
Agency ofBradford County, Florida, hereinafter refered to as the Local Planning Agency;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 163.3174, Florida Statutes, as amended, and the Land Development
Regulations, as amended, the Board ofCounty Commissioners, serving as the Planning and Zoning
Board, and the Local Planning Agency, held the required public hearing, with public notice having been

provided, on said application for an amendment, as described below, and at said public hearing, the Board
ofCounty Commissioners, serving as the Planning and Zoning Board, and the Local Planning Agency,
reviewed and considered all comments received during said public hearing and the Concurrency
Management Assessment conceming said application for an amendment, as described below, and

recommended to the Board ofCounty Commissioners approval ofsaid application for amendment, as

described belowl

WIIEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners held the required public hearing. with public
notice having been provided, under the procedures established in Sections 163.3 l6l to 163.3248,
Florida Statutes, as amended, on said application for an amendmen! as described below, and at said
public hearing, the Board ofCounty Commissioners reviewed and considered all comments received
during the public hearing, including the recommendation ofthe Board ofCounty Commissioners,
serving as the Planning and Zoning Board, and the Local Planning Agency and the Concurrency
Management Assessment concerning said application for an amsndment, as described below;

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners has determined and found said application for
an amendment, as described below, to be compatible with the Land Use Element objectives and policies,
and those of other affected elements ofthe Comprehensive Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Board ofCounty Commissioners has determined and found that approval ofsaid
application for an amendment, as described, below, would promote the public health, safety, morals,
order, comfort, convenience, appearance, prosperi{ or general welfare

Page I of2



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNry COMMISSIONERS

OF BRADFORD COLTNTY, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section l. Pursuant to an application, 5230220A., by Samadhi Nadler, to amend the Future Land Use Plan

Map ofthe Comprehensive Plan by changing the land use classification ofcertain lands, the land use

classification is hereby changed from RESIDENTIAL, LOW DENSITY (less than or equal to 2 dwelling
units per acre) to COMMERCIAL on property described, as follows:

A parcel of land lying in Section 12, Torvnship 8 South, Range 22 East, Bradford County, Florida.
Being more particularly described as follows: Commence at the intersection ofthe East line ofthe
Northwest l/4 ofthe Northwest l/4 ofsaid Secfion 12, with the Northerly right-of-way line of
Southeast 66th Street; thence North 00'01'23" East 300.00 feet, along the East line ofthe Northwest l/4
ofthe Northwest l/4 of said Section 12 to the Point of Beginning; thence South 88'46'56" West 470.86

feet; thence North 00"01'23" East 99.66 feeq thence South 88'46'56" West 400'00 feet to the Easterly

right of-way-line of State Road 100; thence North 32"38'56" East357.3 I feet, along the Easterly right

of-way-line of said State Road t 00; thence North 57"21'04" West 50.00 feet; thence North 32"38'56"

East 184.93 feet, along the Easterly right of-way-line ofsaid State Road 100; thence South 74'03'51"
East 645.l4 feet; thence South 00.0l'23' west 3 87.56 feet, along the East line ofthe Northwest l/4 of
the Northwest l/4 ofsaid Section l2 to the Point ofBeginning.

Containing 7.81 acres, more or less.

Section 2. Severability. Ifany provision or portion ofthis ordinance is declared by any court of comPetent

jurisdiction to be void, unconstitutional or unenforceable, then all remaining provisions and portions of
this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect.

Section 3. Conflict. All ordinances or portions of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are hereby

repealed to the extent ofsuch conflict.

Section 4. Effective Date. Pursuant to Section 125.65, Florida Statutes, as amended, a certified copy of
this ordinance shall be filed with the Florida Department of State by the Clerk of the Board ofCounty
Commissioners within ten (10) days after enacunent by the Board of County Commissioners' This

ordinance shall become effective upon filing ofthe ordinance rvith the Florida Department ofState.

The effective date ofthis plan amendment shall be th;rty-one (31) days following the date ofadoPtion ofthis
plan amendment. However, if any affected person files a petition with the Florida Division of Administrative
Hearings pursuant to Section 120.57, Florida Statutes, as amended, to request a hearing to challenge the

compliance ofthis plan amendment with Sections 163.3161 through 163.3248, Florida Statutes, as amended,

within thirty (30) days following the date of adoption ofthis plan amendment, this plan amendment shall not

become effective until the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity or the Florida Adminishation
Commission, respectively, issues a final order determining this plan amendment is in compliance. No

development orders, development permits or land uses dependent on this plan amendment may be issued or
commence before it has become effective. If a final order of noncompliance is issued, this plan amendment

may nevertheless be made effective by adoption ofa resolution affirming its effective status, a copy of which

resolution shall be sent to the Florida Departsnent ofEconomic Opportunity, Division of Community

Development, 107 East Madison Street, Caldwell Building, First Floor; Tallahassee, Florida32399-4120.

Section 5. Authority. This ordinance is adopted pursuant to the authority granted by Section 125.01,

Florida Statutes, as amended, and Sections 163.3161 through l63.3248, Florida Statutes, as amended.

PASSED AND DULY ADOPTED, in regular session with a quorum present and voting, by the

Board of County Commissioners this 16th day of March 2023.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
Attest: BRADFORD COUNTY, FLoRIDA

Diane Andrews, ChairDenny Thompson, County Clerk

Page 2 of 2



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA

AGENDA ITEIVI INFORMATION SHEET

DATE: March 16n, 2023

AGENDA ITEM: Consider approval of Z 23-02 (Sam Nadler) - Zoning Change for Bradfotd

County ?atcel Number 05420-0-00401ID
DEPARTMENT: Zodns

PURPOSE/DESCRIPTION:

Sam Nadler, seeks approval to amend the OfEcial Zoning Adas ofBtadford County, Florida,

relating to the Rezoning of Seven (7)acres, mote or less, pursuant to an application, Z 23-02,by

the property owner of said acreage, providing for Changing the Zoning District ftom
RESTDENTIAL SINGLE FAMILY-I (RSF-l) TO COMMERCIAT INTENSTVE (CI).

ASSOCIATED COST/ RE\TENUE GENER-{TED: $ 1700.00 ON 02/20/2023

BUDGET LINE (G/L#\: N/A

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE COUNTY MANAGER'S OFFiCE

RECOM]vIENDED ACTION:

Call for public cornments. Ivlake a motion to change the current Zoning District ftom Residential

Single FamilyJ (RSF-l) to Commercial Iotensive (CI).

RECO}vIiI{ENDED IvIOTION:

Based on the NCFRPC's recommendad.on, make a modon to approve Zoning change to

Commercial Intensive.

Page 1 of 1



ORDINANCENO

AN ORDINANCE OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE OFFICIAL
ZONING ATLAS OF THE BRADFOPD COUNTY LAND DEVELOPMENT
REGULATIONS, AS AMENDED; RELATING TO TT{E REZONING OF LESS TIIAN TEN

CONTIGUOUS ACRES OF LAND, PURSUANT TO AN APPLICATION, Z 23-02, BY THE

PROPERTY OWNER OF SAID ACREAGE; PROVIDING FOR CHANGING TI{E ZONING
DISTRICT FROM RESIDENTIAL, SINGLE FAMILYiI (RSF-I) TO COMMERCIAL,
INTENSIVE (CI) OF CERTAIN LANDS WITHIN THE UNINCORPORATED AREA OF

BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA; PROVIDING SEVERABILITY; REPEALING ALL
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTTVE DATE

WHEREAS, Section 125.01, Florida Statutes, as amended, empowers the Board ofCounty
Commissioners of Bradford County, Florida, hereinafter referred to as the Board ofCounty
Commissioners, to prepare, adopt and enforce land development regulations;

WHEREAS, Sections 163.3161 to 163.3248, Florida Statutes, as amended, the Community

Planning Act, requires the Board of County Commissioners to prepare and adopt regulations concerning

the use of land and water to implemi:nt the Comprehensive Plan;

WHEREAS, an application for an amendment, as described below, has been filed with the County;

WHEREAS, the Board ofCounty Commissioners has been designated as the Planning and

Zoning Board of Bradford County, Florida, hereinafter referred to as tlre Planning and Zoning Board;

WHEREAS, the Board ofcounty Commissioners has been designated as the Local Planning

Agency ofBradford County, Florida, hereinafter referred to as the Local Planning Agency;

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Section 163.3174, Florida Statutes, as amended, and the Land

Development Regulations, as amended, the Board of County Commissioners, serving as the Planning and

Zoning Board, and Local Planning Agency, held the required public hearing, with public notice having

been provided, on said application for an arnendmen! as described below, and at said public hearing, the

Board of County Commissioners, serving as the Planning and Zoning Board, and the Local Planning

Agency, revierved and considered all comments received during said public hearing and the Concunency

Management Assessment concerning said application for an amendment, as described below, and

recommended to the Board of Coun$ Commissioners approval ofsaid application for an amendment, as

described below;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 125.66. Florida Statutes, as amended, the Board of County

Commissioners held the required public hearing, with public notice having been provided, on said

application for an amendment, as described below, and at said public hearing, the Board of County
Commissioners revierved and considered all comments received during said public hearing, including the

recommendation ofthe Board ofCounty Commissioners, serving as the Planning and Zoning Board, and

the Local Planning Agency, and ihe Concurrency Management Assessment conceming said application

for an amendment, as described below; and

WHEREAS, the Board ofCounty Commissioners has determined and found that approval ofsaid
application for an amendment, as described below, would promote the public health, safety, morals, order,

comfort, convenience, appearance, prosperity or general welfare.

NOW, THEREFORE" BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNry COMMISSIONERS

OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section l. Pursuant to an application,Z23-02, by Samadhi Nadler, to amend the Official Zoning Atlas of
the Land Development Regulations by changing the zoning district on c€rtain lands, the zoning dishict is
hereby changed from RESIDENTIAL, SINGLE FAMILY-I (RSF-l) to COMMERCLAL, INTENSM
(CI) on property described, as follows:

Page I of 2



A parcel of land lying in Section 12, Township 8 South, Range 22 East, Bradford County, Florida.
Being more particularly described as follorvs: Commence at the intersection ofthe East line ofthe
Northwest l/4 ofthe Northwest l/4 ofsaid Section 12, with the No*herly right-of-way line of
Southeast 66th Street; thence North 00'01'23" East 300.00 feet, along the East line ofthe Northwest 1/4

ofthe Northwest l/4 ofsaid Section l2 to the Point ofBeginning; thence South 88"46'56" West 470.86

feet; thence North 00'01'23" East 99.66 feet; thence South 88"46'56" West 400.00 feet to the Easterly

right of-way-line of State Road 100; thence North 32"3 8'56" East 357.31 feet, along the Easterly right
of-way-line ofsaid State Road 100; thence North 57"21'04" West 50.00 feet; thence North 32o38'56"

East 184.93 feet, along the Easterly right of-wayJine ofsaid State Road 100; thence South 74'03'51"

East 545.14 feet; thence South 00'01'23' West 387.56 feet, along the East line ofthe Northrvest l/4 of
the Northwest l/4 ofsaid Section l2 to the Point ofBeginning.

Containing 7.81 acres, more or less.

Section 2. Severability. Ifany provision or portion ofthis ordinance is declared by any court of
competentjurisdiction to be void, unconstitutional or unenforceable, then all remaining provisions and

portions ofthis ordinance shall remain in full force and effect.

Section 3. Conflict. All ordinances or portions ofordinances in conflict rvith this ordinancc are hereby

repealed to the extent ofsuch conflict.

Section 4. Effective Date. Pursuant to Section 125.66, Florida Statutes, as amended, a certified copy of
this ordinance shall be filed with the Florida Department of State by the Clerk of the Board ofCounty
Commissioners within ten (10) days after enactrnent by the Board ofCounty Commissioners. This
ordinance shall become effective upon filing ofthe ordinance with the Florida Department of State.

The effective date ofthis amendment,Z23-02,to the Official Zoning Atlas shall be the same date as the
effective date of Future Land Use Plan Map Amendment, S230220A. If Future Land Use Plan Map
Amendment, S2302204, does not become effective, this amendment, Z 23-02,1o the Official Zoning
Atlas shall not become effective. No development orders, development permits or land uses dependent

on this amendmen t,223-02, to the Official Zoning Atlas may be issued or commence before it has

become effective.

Section 5. Authority. This ordinance is adopted pursuant to the authority granted by Section 125.01,

Florida Statutes, as amended, and Sections 163.3161 through 163.3248, Florida Statutes, as amended.

PASSED AND Dt LY ADOPTED, in regular session with a quorum Present and voting, by the

Board ofCounp Commissioners this l6th day ofMarch 2023.

BOARD OF COLINry COMMISSIONERS OF
Attest: OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA

Denny Thompson, County Clerk Diane Andrews, Chair

Page 2 of 7



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BR^DFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA

AGENDA ITE,}vI INFORMATION SHEET (AIIS)

DA'I'E:

AGENDA ITEM
,.-)
.,-)k

DEPARTMENT:

PURPOSE:

ASSOCIATED COST(S): -0-

BUpGF.T r-rNE (G/r. #): N/A

Nlarch 16,2023

Satisfaction of Mortgage on SHlP-Rehabilitation - Hatds

Community Development/SHlP

SHIP Applicant for Rehabilitation loan has expired.

Thetefore, please considet approval of this Satisfaction of
Mortgage to satis!, this mortgage.

Page 1 of 1



This instrument prepared by:
Bradford County Community Development
P. O. Drawer B / 925 N. Temple Ave.
Starke, FL. 32091

Know all men by these presents:
body politic of the State of Florida,

Satisfacti on of Mortgage

That We, Bradford County Board of County Commissioners, a

The owner and holder of a certain mortgage deed executed by Marklee J. Harris Jr. and Debra H.
Harris to Bradford County Board of County Commissioners, a body politic of the State of Florida.

Bearing the date 1sth day of July 2008, recorded in Offlcial Records BOOK 1282, Page 64, in the
Office of the Clerk of the Circuit Court of Bradford County, State of Florida, securing that certain
note in the principal sum $18,745.00 and certain promises and obligations set forth in said
mortgage deed, upon the property situate in said State and County described as follows, to whit:

Land as described in mortgage recorded in Official Records Book 1282, Page 64 in the Records
of Bradford County.

Hereby acknowledges full payment and satisfaction of said note and mortgage deed, and
sunender the same as cancelled, and here by direct the Clerk ot the Circuit Court to cancel the
same of record.

Wtness our hand and seals, this 16th day of March, A. D. 2023

Signed, sealed and delivered in the presence of:

Wtness Signature (as to Grantor) Grantor, Diane Andrews, Chairperson
Bradford County Board of County Commissioners
P. O. Drawer B, Starke, FL 32091

lvitness Printed Name

\Mrlness Signatu.e (as to Grantor)

\Mtness Printed Name

STATE OF FLORIDA, COUNTY OF BRADFORD, I hereby certiry that on this day, before me, an
officer of duly authorized to administer oaths and take acknowledgments, personally appeared
Diane Andrews, known to me to be the person described in and who executed the foregoing
instrument, who acknowledged before me that he executed the same, and is personally known to
me.

Wtness my hand and official seal in the County and State last aforesaid this 16th day of March
2023.

Notary Signature Notary Seal



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION SHEET (AIIS)

DA'I-E:

AGENDA ITEI,V{

DEPARTMENT:

PURPOSE:

ASSOCIATED COSTIS):

BUDGETLINE (G/L#\:

2

March 76,2023

b
Satisfaction of Mortgage on CDBG-Petersen

Community Development/SHlP

CDBG Applicant received SHIP/CDBG tomado assistance

for demo/reconstruction and the CDBG loan has expired.
Therefore, please consider approval of this Satisfaction of
N{ortgage to satisfr this mortgage.

-0-

N/A

Page 1 of 1



SATISFACTION OF MORTGAGE
KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENI'S: Thar the undersigned. rhe orvner and holder ofa ce ain
mongage deed executed by JOY PETERSEN.86I9 NW 188 Streer. Starke, FL a political subdivision ofthe State of
Florida. locatcd at 945 Nonh Temple Avenue. Slarke- FL i2091 hereinafter called Mongagee. bearing rhe date of
the 5th day ofOoober 2012. securing that certain homissory Note in $e principal sum ofFouneen Thousand Sir
Hundred Sixry Three Dollars and No Cens (S 14.663.00). recorded in Public Records Book 1467. Pages 33-.36 Public
Records of Bradford Counry. l'lorida and cenain promises and obligations set forth in said mongage deed, upon the
propenl,situate in said State and County described as follo$s, to tvir:

A parccl of lil,ld l)itg in ths soufi i,'+ {)frhc \!!.sl l/2 ol thc soulh\esl l1-l ol thc nonh!'asl l14 ot'Scction 10. loNnship
6 South. Rangc 2l liast. Bradlbrd ('ount).. Florida: said parcel hcing more particularll described iu fiollor\s:
Commencc nl a concrctc monumcnl locatcd al thc soulh\r$t comcrofsaid rvest 1/2 ofthr s{ruthrr(s! l/4 ofthc
nonheasr l /4 l'or a Point of llcginning a d run nonh 0 dcgrees { I ntinui$ and 00 seconds casr along the Ncslcrh.
bounddr)- thcrco[ 222.2i1 fc{t to a concrclc monuntenr lhencc south 89 degrces 3-l minutes 43 scconds casr parallel
\rilh thc soulhcrly hounda4 ol'said \rcst ll?. 667.22 feel to a concrete rnonumenl on the easrerl) boundaD,olsaid $est
l,/2: thence soulh 0 dcgrecs 37 rninutcs -l I seconds Nesl. along said easterl) boundary 222.24 lccl lo a conc.cte
monumcnl located al lhc soulhcast comcr olsaid \rcsl l/2: thencc nonh 89 d!=recs 3,1 minutcs ;13 scconds \\,cJt alon-a
said southerly boundary 667-.ll fucl rc lhc l,oint 01'lJcginning. and improl'emenrs thereupoo.

hereby acknowledge and surrender the same as satisfied and cancelled.

lN WITNESS WHEREOF. the said Mongagee hereunto sets his/her hand and seal this _ day of
A.D.2023.

SICNED. SEAI-ED AND DELIVERED IN OUR PRESENCE:

By,

Attest

Diane Andrervs. Chair

Witness

witness Denny' Thompson. Countl' Clerk

r'Vitness

2023 by Dian
subdivision o

(sEAL)

STAI-E OF FLORIDA
BRADFORD COUNTY

The foregoing instrumenr was acknowled-eed before me this _ da1,of
e Andrews. Chair. Board of Counry Commissioners ofColumbia, Counry. Florida- a polhical
f the State ofFlorida, and anested by Denny Thompson. Bradford Countl,Clerk. Florida. s,ho

are personallv known lo me or who have produced driver's Iicenses as identitication and who did not rake
an oath.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
BRADFORD COUNTY. FLORIDA

Witness

NOTARY PUBLIC

My Comnlission Expires:



BOARD OF COUNTY COMN{ISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA

AGENDA ITEM INFOfu\IATION SHEET

DA'I'E:

AGENDA ITEN{
,"1 A3L-

PURPOSE:

Merch 16,2023

Consider approva.l of an Interagency/Public Works
Agrccmcnt bcnvccn Bradford County and Lawtcy
Correctional Instirutioo.

Coosider appror.al of an Intetagency/Public Works
Agreement betrveen Bradford Couflty and Lavtey
Correct-ional Institution.

Page 1 of 1



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS'
INTERAGENCY/PUBLIC WORKS AGREEMENT

(LOCAL AGREEMENT)

This Local Agreement made and entered into this 5 day of Auqust 2022. by and between the State of Florida,
Department of Corrections, through its institution/facility, Lawtey Conectional Institution(rereinafter referred to as

"Department"), and the Bradford Co.-Board ofCountv Commissioners, (hereinafter referred to as "Agency"), is done

so in accordance with section 946.40, Florida Statutes (F.S.) and Rule 33-601 .2l1,Inmate Work Program, and 33-
601.202, Use of Inmates in Public Works, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).

Work performed under this Local Agreement is determined to be value added or cost savings as defined in the

Community Work Squad Manual (check one).

I. TERM/RENEWAL

The Agreement shall begin on the date ofthe last signature by all parties, and shall end at midnight three (3)
years from the last date of signature by all padies.

This Agreement may be renewed for one additional tkee (3) year period after the initial a$eement period

upon the same terms and conditions contained herein. The Agreement renewal is at the Agency's initiative
with the concurrence of the Depaflment. The Agency's decision to exercise the option to rcnew should be

made no later than 60 calendar days prior to the expiration.

II. FINANCIALOBLIGATIONS

The Department and the Agency acknowledge that this Local Agreement is not intended to create financial
obligations between the parties. However, in the event that costs are incurred as a result ofeither or both ofthe parties
performing their duties or responsibilities under this Local Agreement, each pafty agrees to be responsible for their
own costs.

III. DEPARTMENT'S RESPONSIBILITIES

The Departrnent agrees to provide, or is responsible for, those items delineated by placement of an'X" in the space

located to the left of the corresponding number. ltems for which the Department is not responsible shall be marked

"N/A" to the left of the number.

A

B

x

x

l. Screen inmates for the work to be performed in order to assign inmates who do not present a danger to
property or pe$ons.

2. Provide up to Ten (10) inmates each workday for the period of the Local Agreement. Communitv
custodv ( ); Minimum custodv ( ); Bqlh @).

3. Provide Correctional Ofticer supervision ofthe work squad while performing work under this Local
Agreement.

4. Provide 0 vehicle(s) and 0 Conectional Officer(s) each workday to transport inmates to and from the
work site.

5. Provide food and drinks for inmate lunches.

6. Provide drinking water for inmates.

N/A

N/A

x
x

DC6-246 (Revised 3123121)

Value Added XXCost Savings



x
x

x

X

Inmate Labor Agreement Page 2 of 7

7. Apprehend escapees and handle problem inmates.

8. Provide fansportation from the work site to the correctional facility for inmates who refuse to work,

become rurable to work, or cause a disruption in the work schedule.

9. Administer all disciplinary action to be taken against inmate(s) for infractions committed while
performing work under this agreement.

10. Provide for medical treatment ofill or injured inmates and ffansportation ofsuch inmates.

11. Conduct a background check, which includes a criminal history check, and obtain approval from the

Department's Agreement Manager, or designee prior to authorizing Non-Department Supervisors to

participate in training to supervise inmates.

12. Provide orientation and training to Non-Department Supervisor(s) approved to supervise inmates prior
to their assuming supervisory responsibility of an inmate work squad. Training will be in accordance

with the Department's guidelines for Non-Department Supervision of Inmates and will include

amual refresher training during each successive year of supervision by the Non-Department

Supervisor.

13. NotiS the Agency in the event that an Agency employee fails to provide proper supervision ofinmate(s).

I4. Provide inmates with all penonal items of clothing appropriate for the season ofthe year.

15. Have inmates ready for transportation/work at the appropriate times regardless of temperature or

inclement weather, unless notified by the Agency ofsuspended work operations, or when the Depafiment

determines that a work squad should not check out or should be re-directed.

16. Provide a First Aid Kit and Blood Bome Pathogens Personal Protective Kit to each work squad.

17. Orient each inmate in the use of equipment regardless of the inmate's claim to have had prior

experience in the use ofgasoline or electrically powered equipment before allowing the inmate to use

it. Utilize "Inmate Safety Training Documentation," DC2-569, to document that the inmate has had

the kaining. This report shall be kept on file at the contract work site and by the Department's

Contract Manager.

18. Other. (If provided, shatl be Attachment A, incorporated herein by reference and made part of this

Agreement.) "Other" special considerations regarding activities of the work squad may be based on

work location, etc.

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

x
x

X

x

IV. AGENCY'S RESPONSIBILITIES

The Agency agrees to provide, or is responsible for, those items delineated by placement of an'X" in the space

located to the left ofthe corresponding number. Items for which the Agency is not responsible shall be marked "N/A"
to the left of the number.

X 1. Provide the Department with a schedule of hours that inmates will work in accordance with the

established workday for the Agency and the transportation time required. Any deviation from the

established schedule will be reported to, and coordinated with, the Department.

X2. Provide supervision of inmates in accordance with the Deparlment's rules and regulations while performing

work under this Local Agrcement. Non-Department Supervisors may supervise Community and

Minimum Custody inmates. Each Non-Department Supervisor must successfully pass a background

check that includes a crirninal history check, and must be approved by the Department's Agreement

DC6-246 (Revised 3/23121)



x
x

x

Inmate Labor Agreement

Manager, or designee and complete required orientation/tmining in the supervision of inmates, prior to

assrlllnng supervlsron.
3. Provide tr-ansportation of inmates each workday to and from the work site

4. Provide all tools, equipment, materials and safety personal items such as gloves, rubber boots, hard hats,

etc., necessary and appropriate for performance ofthe work under this Local Agreement.

5. Ensure that licensing or permits are obtained if required lor the work to be performed under this Local

Agreement. Provide necessary zupervision and guidance for projects that require a permit and require

technical assistance to complete the project.

6. Immediately notify the Department in the event of an escape while the inmate is under supervision of
the Agency. Report any inappropriate behavior displayed by inmates or any inmate who fails to perform

tasks in an acceptable marmer.

7. Complete the "Community Work Squad Activities Report," DC6-239 (to be provided by the

Department) daily and submit the form on a weekly basis to the Departrnent.

8. Report all inmate injuries, regardless of how minor in nature, to the Department as soon as possible.

Report any medically related complaints made by an inmate to the Departrnent as soon as practical. In
cases ofemergency, render first aid, within the scope ofthe supervisor's medical training, to work squad

inmates and provide emergency health care and related assistance to the Departrnent.

9. Provide inmates with a fifteen-minute rest break in the moming and aftemoon. Lunch breaks shall

normally begin at Noon and last at least 30 minutes. Ensure inmates are supewised during rest and lunch

breaks.

x

x

x

x

x
x

x

x

10.

11.

Provide drinking water for inrnates.

Require each Non-Department Supervisor approved to supervise inmates and other appropriate staff
members, to attend orientation/training in the supervision of inmates prior to assuming supervision

of inmates and refresher training annually thereafter. Training will be provided at a Department

location. Upon the Department's issuance of a Training Certification Card, the Agency shall require

non-department personnel to carry this card when supervising inmate labor.

Ensure that all work assigunents/projects utilizing inmates are authorized projects ofthe municipality,

city, county, govemmental agency or non-profit organization and that private contractors employed by

the Agency do not use inmates as any part oftheir labor force.

Agency hereby agrees to be liable for, and shall indemnifr, defend and hold the Deparfrnent harmless

ftom all claims, suits, judgments or damages including court costs and attomey's fees arising out of
intentional acts, negligence or omissions by the Agency in its supervision of inmates pursuant to this

Local Agreement. Ifthe Agency is an agency or subdivision ofthe State ofFlorid4 this paragraph shall

not be interpreted as altering the state's waiver of inmunity in tort pu$uant to section 768.28, F.S., or
to otherwise impose liability on Agency for which it would not otherwise by law be responsible.

13

12.

14. Orient each inmate in the use of equipment regardless of whether the inmate claims to have had prior
experience in the use ofgasoline or electrically powered equipment before allowing the inmate to use

it. Utilize "Inmate Safety Training Documentation," DC2-569, to document that the inmate has had

the training. This report shali be kept on file at the contract work site and a copy shall be provided

to the Department.

x

DC6-246 (Revised 3/23121)

Page 3 of7



x
x

Inmate Labor Agreement Page 4 of7

x 15. It is the intent of this Local Agreement that the agency/work squad has and maintains communications
with the institution at all times. A method of communication (radios, cellular phone, etc.) shall be
provided at no cost to the Department. The Agency shall provide a primary method of
communication that shall be approved by the Department's Agreement Manager in writing prior to
assignment of the work squad. Dependent upon the method of communication provided, the
Agreement Manager may require a secondary or back-up method of communication.

Type of Communication utilized in this Local Agreement:Cell phone and/or Telephone

16. Provide a First Aid Kit and Blood Bome Pathogens Personal Protective Kit to each work squad.

17. Ensure that the Work Squad does not work on school property or primary elementary or secondary
education institutions where students are present.

18. Other. (If provided, shall be Attachment A, incorporated herein by reference and made part of this
Agreement.) "Other" special considerations regarding activities of the work squad may be based on
work location, etc.

V. AGR-E,EMENT MANAGEMENT

A. Department's Agreement Manager

The Field Office Manager ofthe Correctional Institution represented in this Local Agreement is designated as the
Department's Agreement Manager and is responsible for enforcing performance of the Local Agreement terms

and conditions and shall serve as a liaison with the Agency. The title, location, address, and telephone number
of the Department's Agreement Manager for this Local Agreement is:

Title: Field Offrce Manager
Location: LawteyCorrectionallnstitution
Address: PO Box 2000

Lawrey, FL. 32058
Telephone#: 904-782-2336
Fax#: 904-782-2005

rhondaj ones@f<lc.myfl orida.com

B. Community Work Squad Coordinator

N/A

C

The Assistant Warden designated by the Warden, is responsible for ensuring compliance with the

requirements of this Local Agreement.

Department's Agreement Administrator:

The title, address, and telephone number of the Department's Agreement Administrator is:

Contract Administrator
Bureau of Procurement
Florida Department of Corrections
501 South Calhoun St.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2500
Telephone: (850)7 I 7-368 I
Fax: (850)488-7189

DC6-246 (Revised 323121)



lnmate Labor Agreement Page 5 of7

D. Agency'sReDresentative

The name, title, address and telephone number ofthe Agency's Representative is:

Diane Andrews
Chair, County Commissioners
PO DRAWER B
STARKE, FL.32091

Telephone #
Fax #:
E-mail:

VI. CONDITIONS

A. Records

Any dispute conceming performance of the Contract shall be resolved informally by the Deparhent's Contract
Manager. Any dispute that cannot be resolved informally shall be reduced to writing and delivered to the

Assistant Deputy Secretary of lnstitutions. The Assistant Deputy Secretary shall decide the dispute, reduce the

decision to writing, and deliver a copy to the Agency with a copy to the Deparknent's Contract Administrator
and Deparhnent's Contract Manager.

Neither party shall be liable for loss or damage suffered as a result ofany delay or failure in performance under

this Contract or intemrption of performance resulting directly or indirectly fiom acts ofCod, fire, explosions,

earthquakes, floods, water, wind, lighuring, civil or military authority, acts of public enemy, war, riots. civil
disturbances, pandemics, insurrections, strikes, or labor disputes.

D. Severabilitv

The invalidity or unenforceability of any particular provision of this Ageement shall not affect the other
provisions hereof and this Agreement shall be construed in all respects as if such invalid or unenforceable
provision was omitted.

Name:
Title:
Address:

DC6-246 (Revised 3/23121)

The Agency agrees to allow the Departrnent and the public access to any documents, papen, letters, or other

materials subject to the provisions ofchapter I l9 and section 945.10, Florida Statutes, made or received by the

Agency in conjunction with this Contract. The Agency's refusal to comply with this provision shall constitute
sufficient cause for termination of this Contract.

B. Disputes

C. Force Majeure



Inmate Labor Agreement Page 6 of7

E. Verbal Instructions

No negotiations, decisions, or actions shall be initiated or executed by the Agency as a result ofany discussions
with any Departrnent employee. Only those communications which are in writing llom the Department's
administrative or project staff identified in Section V., AGREEMENT MANAGEMENT, of this Agreement
shall be considered as a duly authorized expression on behalf ofthe Department. Only communications from
the Agency that are signed and in writing will be recognized by the Departrnent as duly authorized expressions

on behalf ofthe Agency.

F. No Third Partv Beneficiaries

Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, neither this Agreement, nor any amendment, addendum or
exhibit attached hereto, nor term, provision or clause contained therein, shall be construed as being for the

benefit of or providing a benefit to, any party not a signatory hereto.

G. Prison Raoe Elimination Act rPREA)

The Agency shall report any violations of the Prison Rape Elimination Act (PREA), Federal Rule 28 C.F.R. Part 115,

to the Departrnent of Corrections' Agreement Manager.

In accordance with section 20.055(5), F.S., the Agency understands and wilt comply with its duty to cooperate with the
Lrspector General in any investigation, audit, inspection, review, or hearing.

The Agency shall comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act. In the event of the Agency's
noncompliance with the nondiscrimination clauses, the Americans with Disabilities Act, or with
any other such rules, regulations, or orders, this Agreement nray be canceled, terminated, or
suspended in whole or in part and the Agency may be declared ineligible for further Agreements.

!1I. SUSPENSION OR TERMINATION OF LOCAL AGREEMENT

The Department or the Agency may suspend or terminate this Local Agreement, in whole or in part, with immediate
wdtten notice to the other party when the interests ofthe Department or Agency so require.

VIII. AGREEMENTMODTFICATION

After execution of this agreement, any changes in the information contained in Section II1.,2., and Section V.,
AGREEMENT MANAGEMENT, shall be provided to the other party in writing and a copy of the written
notification shall be maintained in the official agreement record.

Modifications to the provisions of this agreement, with the exception of Section IIL, 2., and Section V.,
AGREEMENT MANAGEMENT, shall be valid only through execution of a formal agreement amendment.

H. Cooperation with Insoector General

I. Americans with Disabilities Act

DC6-246 (Revised 323121)



lnmate Labor Agreement Page 7 of7

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by their
undersigned officials as duly authorized.

AGENCY:
BRADFORD COLTNTY
COMMISSIONERS

BOARD OF COLTNTY

SIGNED BY:
NAME:
(PRTNTED) Diane Andrews

TITLE CTIAIR

DATE:

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

BARRY V. REDDISH

Warden
Department of Corrections

HOPE GARTMAN

Assistant Deputy Secretary of Institutions
Department of Corrections

SIGNED BY:

NAME:
(PRTNTED)

TITLE

DATE:

SIGNED BY:

NAME:
(PRTNTED)

TITLE:

DATE:

DC6-246 (Reviscd 3/2312l )

FEID#: 59-6000519



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION SHEET (AIIS)

DATE OF IvIEETING: Thursday, March 1 6'h, 2023

911 Gtant for the maintenance funding for Solacom, ME\IO
phones, ATcGIS Addresser

ShedfPs Office - 91 1

Signatures needed for consent agenda

None

N/A

The gtant is for maintenance support that is monitored and
rel,iewed monthly with the yendor to assure the level of sen'ice
is provided and the system is being maintained in operable

rvorking conditions. Without maintenance and software
support BCSO u/ould not be able to maintain enhanced 91 1 in
our county. Installing software updates and hot fi,res is needed

to €nsure uninteffupted operation of all the components to the
911 system.

/) ()(

DEPARTNIENT:

PURPOSE:

ASSOCIATED COSTS:

G/LACCOUNT:

COIT,IMF,NTS:

Page 1 of 1

AGENDA ITEM



911 RURAL GOUNTY GRANT
PROGRAM

Application and instructions for 9l I Rural County Crant Program, revised July 2021

W Form lA, lncorporated by reference in Rule 60FFl-5.002, Florida Administrative Cod€, Rural County Grants



1.0 Purpose.............

2.0 El,glbility

......... 3

.........3

.........3

6

3.0 Definitions.............

4.0 Rural Grant Program Calendar

b_u Limitation of Use of Funds...

7.0 Approval and Award .........

8.0 Financial and Administrative Requirements.....

9.0 Grant Reporting Procedures....

....'14

't4

17

......19

...... 19Addendum 1..........

2

Application and instructions for 9l I Rural County Grant Program, revised July 2021

W Form lA, lncorporated by r€ference irl Rule 60FFl-5.002, Florida Admiristrativ€ Code, Rural County Grarts



{.O Purpose

The 911 Rural County Grant Program is to assist rural counties with the installation and maintenance of
Enhanced 911 systems and to provide "seamless" 9'1'l throughout the State of Florida.

2.O Eligibility

The Board of County Commissioners in any county in the State of Florida with a population of less than
75,000 is eligible to apply for this grant program.

3.O Definitions

3.1 Enhanced 911 (E911): An enhanced 911 system or enhanced 91 1 service that is an
emergency telephone system or service that provides a subscriber with 911 service and,
in addition, directs 91 1 calls to appropriate public safety answering points by selective
routing based on the geographical location from which the call originated, or as otherwise
provided in the State Plan under section 365.171, F.S., and that provides for automatic
number identification and automatic location-identifi cation features.

3.2 91 1 Maintenance: The preventative, routine and emergency maintenance required by the
State E911 Plan, in order to maintain 911 systems in operable working condition

3.3 E91 1 System: The Public Safety Answering Point equipment, in accordance with the State

3.4

E911 Plan, including 911 call routing, processing, mapping and call answering
communications equipment.

Alternate Contract Source (ACS): A competitively procured contract led by a federal, state,
or local government. The ACS contract is cost-effective, contains language contemplating
its use for cooperative purchasing, and the best interest of the county to use for purchases.
Provided that the county's purchase is not over expansive in size and scope.

3.5 Maintenance Contract: A business agreement between a contractor and customer
covering the maintenance of equipment over a specified period

3.6 Next Generation 91 1 (NG-91 1): The designation for an advanced 911 emergency
communications system or service that provides a communications service subscriber
with 911 service and, in addition, directs 911 emergency requests for assistance to
appropriate public safety answering points based on the geographical location from which
the request originated, or as otherwise provided in the State E911 Plan under Section
365.171 , Florida Statutes, and that provides for automatic number identification and
automatic location identification features and emergency data information through
managed lP-based networks.

3.7 Next Generation 911 Core Services (NGCS): The base set of services needed to process
a 91 1 call/signal on an ESlnet. lncludes the Emergency Service Routing Proxy (ESRP),
Emergency Call Routing Function (ECRF), Location Validation Function (LVF), Border
Control Function (BCF), Bridge, Policy Store, Logging Services, and typical lP services
such as Doman Name System (DNS) and Dynamic Host Configuration Protocol (DHCP).
The term NG-911 Core Services encompass the services but does not include the network
on which they operate.

3

ApplicDtion and instructions for 9l I Rural County Grant Program, revised July 2021

W Form I A, lncorporated by reference in Rule 60FFl-5,002, Florida Administrativ€ Code, Rural County Grants



3.8 Public Safety Answerino Point (PSAP): A public safety agency that receives incoming 91 1

requests for assistance and dispatches appropriate public safety agencies to respond to
the requests in accordance with the State E91 1 Plan.

3.9 Service Contract: A written contract to perform, over a fixed period or for a specified
duration, duties relating to informational and technical services

3.10 Warrantv Contract: A written guarantee given to the purchaser of a new item by the
manufacturer or dealer, usually specifying that the manufacturer will make any repairs or
replace defective parts free of charge for a stated period.

4
Application and instructions for 9ll Rural County Grant Program, revised July 2021

W Form lA, lncorporated by reference in Rule 60FFl-5.002, Florida Administrative Code, Rural County Grants



Spring Schedule Fall Schedule

Counties submit Application by April 1 bv October 1

E91 1 Board Members evaluate
applications April - May October - November

E91 1 Board votes on applications
to fund at regularly scheduled
meeting

April - June October - December

E91 1 Board sends notification of
awards approved for funding to the
counties.

Before June 30 Before December 30

Equipment Maintenance One year from the award
notifi cation letter date.

One year from the award
notification letter date.

Project I mplementation One years from the award
notification letter date

One years from the award
notifi cation letter date.

Expiration of the right to incur
costs, request payment and/or
final reimbursement of fundinq.

Two years from the award
notification letter date

4.O 9{{ Rura! Cou Grant Program Galendar

5.O General Conditions

5.1 Applications and related documenls must be delivered to the following address
State of Florida E91 1 Board
ATTN: E91 1 Board Administrative Staff
4030 Esplanade Way, Suite '135

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0950
Or
E91 I BoardElectronicGrantreports@dms.fl .qov

5.2

Email is the preferred method of receipt of all grant applications.

The applicant shall provide Application Form items 1 through 11 and the applicable procurement
documents. The grant application package must be delivered on or before the submission date
specified in the E91 1 Board notification of an E91 I Rural Program published in the Florida
Administrative Register. Failure to timely provide these documents will result in a rejection of the
grant application.

To be considered for a grant award, all Next Generation projects must meet the NENA i3 technical
standards.

5.4 GIS grants may be limited to funding to achieve the g8o/o accuracy rate as identified in the NENA
GIS Data Model.

5.5 All Next Generation 911 project vendors must certify in writing that their systems will be
interoperable with bordering counties, regions, and adjacent state lines

5.6 Only the percentage of service and equipment directly attributable to provisioning of 911 services
is eligible.

5

Application and instructions for 9l I Rural County Grant Program, revised July 2021
W Form I A, Incorporated by reference in Rrle 60FFl-5,002, Plorida Administrative Code, Rural County Grants

Two years from award
notification letter date.



5.7 The E911 Board will consider remotely provided hosted 911 answering point call-taking
equipment and network services directly attributable to establishing and providing 91'1 services.
Warranty and maintenance costs shall be calculated to account for only the first-year warranty
and maintenance costs and shall not include upfront maintenance costs to reduce the yearly
service amount.

5.8 All grant applications shall be accompanied by at least one complete quote for
equipment or services.

5.8.1

a) When purchasing from a DMS State Term Contract or DMS authorized Altemative
Contract Source, the county shall follow the DMS State Purchasing ordering
instructions and their county procurement rules and policies. Should the DMS
State Purchasing ordering instructions and their county procurement rules and
policies conflict, the county procurement rules and policies shall prevail, with
provision of a letter from the county's purchasing department.

b) \A/hen purchasing from an Alternate Contract Source that has not been approved
by DMS State Purchasing, the county shall follow their county procurement rules
and policies, with provision of a letter from the county's purchasing department.

c) Services or commodities provided by governmental entities do not require more
than one quote.

d) The county can initiate a request for approval to procure from a single source
vendor. These will be considered on a case-by-case basis. Justiflcation for single
source procurement shall be provided with the application, which shall include a
costs analysis that reviews the allowability, necessity and reasonableness of all
cost elements. The single source procurement will be considered if provided in

accordance with Chapter 287 Florida Statutes. A letter from the purchasing
department that the project is a single source procurement based on section
287.057(3)(c), Florida Statutes, shall be provided with this grant application.

5.9 Rather than submitting multiple application requests for maintenance, all eligible maintenance
requests should be combined into a single bpplication request and include a breakdown of the
individual componenls of the 91 1 system maintenance costs that are requested for funding
assistance in the application. Grant applications for maintenance, where the county obtained a
grant or utilized county funds to purchase equipment and obtained three competitive quotes for
the first year of maintenance or met the requirements of General Conditions items 5.8, are not
required to provide three written quotes with an application for an additional year of maintenance.

6
Application and inslructions for 9l I Rural County Grant Program, revised July 2021

W Form lA, Incorporat€d by reference in Rule 60FFl-5.002, Florida Administrative Code, Rural County Grants

All grant applications shall be accompanied by at least one complete quote for
equipment or services. Grant applications totaling $35,000.00 or more must be
accompanied by at least three written substantiated quotes from different vendors.
Complete quote submittals shall include a detailed scope of work, all pages included in
the vendor proposal, breakdown of all costs including equipment, service tasks and
deliverables. The E911 Board will compare the three quotes to any existing state
contract in order to determine appropriate funding. Any county that has made a good
faith effort to obtain at least three quotes in accordance with the competitive procurement
process in 287.057(1), Florida Statutes and has not been able to obtain the quotes can
request E9'l 1 Board review based on substantiated proof of posting of the request with
documentation of the limited responses. Subject to the following exceptions:



5.11 Applicants requesting items from different funding priorities should complete a separate Budget
Report for each priority. See Addendum I - Funding Priorities for the 911 Rural County Grant
Program for a listing of funding priorities. ltems from the same funding priorities should be
combined in the same application and shall comply with General Condition items 5.8.

512 Should tvvo or more rural counties jointly apply for a grant; each county will be required to complete
and submit a grant application detailing the funds requested and the county responsible for the
funds. ln addition, one combined grant application detailing the entire project and a memorandum
of understanding or inter-local agreement of all counties involved shall be submitted. The
combined grant application shall comply with General Condition items 5.8.

5.13 Procurement shall be based on the county's procurement processes and the applicable State
purchasing requlrements, including but not limited to sections 112.061, 287.057 , 287 .017 , and
287 .058. Florida Statutes.

5.'15 Funding requests must include all necessary costs required for full implementation of the
proposed solution including that of any third party. Should the county grant application request or
grant award be less than the projected cost of the equipment or service, the county should provide
verification of the ability to fund the difference. Pricing submitted cannot be contingent upon "yet
to be" determined fees for products and services by the proposer or any other third party required
for implementation.

5.16 The county shall provide information on the county's preceding year E911 fee revenue amount,
the preceding year carry forward funding amount and the total carry forward balance amount in
the county E91 1 fund (The 911 Fee Revenues Form, 64). The amount of grant funding award,
for allowable carry forward expenditures, is limited based on the total amount of carry forward
funding in the county E91 1 fund in excess of an amount calculated based on the allowable 30
percent carry forward amount for a two year basis in accordance with sub-paragraph
365.172(6Xa)3.c., Florida Statutes and E911 Board Rule 60FF1-5.006 Florida Administrative
Code. The county shall include the amount of their county carry forward funding being utilized for
this grant in the Applied County Carry Forward or other Funding (if applicable) line in the
Application Form Budget Report. This carry foMard funding provision does not apply to grant
applications for recurring maintenance. Equipment maintenance contract cost is not a capital

1

Applicatior ard irstructioos for 911 Rural County G rant Program, revised July 2021
W Form I A, lrcorporated by reference in Rule 60FFl-5.002, Florida Administratiye Code, Rural County Grants

5.10 All maintenance requests should include on the vendor's quote for service the beginning and
ending term for each maintenance request, also known as "Period of Coverage". Grant awards
will be limited to maintenance contracts beginning prior to or within the maintenance cycle of the
grant program. Spring cycle maintenance requests should be submitted for maintenance
beginning May through October. Fall cycle maintenance requests should be submitted for
maintenance beginning November through April. Complete quote shall include a detailed scope
of work, all pages included in the vendor proposal, a detailed description of line item and cost,
breakdown of all costs including equipment, service tasks and deliverables.

5.14 Funding application requests must include a scope of work that clearly establishes the tasks to
be performed. The applications shall include all tasks that are required for successful completion
of the project. The project shall be divided into quantifiable units of deliverables that shall be
received and accepted in writing with signature by the county before payment. Each deliverable
must be directly related lo the scope of work and must specify the required minimum level of
service to be performed and the criteria for evaluating the successful completion of each
deliverable.



expenditure and is not an authorized expenditure of carry foruard funds after the initial first year
project costs included in the original capital equipment replacement or upgrade project.

5.17 Detailed information is required for any grant application requesting funding for systems that
require immediate system replacement for provisioning of enhanced 911 in the county. lnclude
detailed justification and explanation for any E91 1 system with an expected remaining life of less
than 1 year.

5.18 Funding requests contingent upon "beta testing" or for products and services not in general
production and installation will not be funded.

6.0 Limitation on Use of Funds Guidelines for 9l{ Grant Expenses

6.1 The following expenses will not be funded through this grant:

A. Salaries and associated expenses for 911 coordinators, call takers or other 911 personnel
B. Vehicle expenses
C. Wireline database cost
D. Outside plant fiber or copper cabling systems and building entrance cost
E. Consoles,workstation
F. Ariel photography expenses
G. Wreline 911 analog trunks; administrative lines and circuits; GIS database synchronization; and

recurring network and circuit cost beyond the first year

6.2 Funding limitations are specified on the following items

Grant funding shall be limited to eligible equipment maintenance and warranty costs for a
primary PSAP and one other PSAP per county: either a primary, a secondary or a backup.
Geo-diverse systems may be considered one PSAP for the purpose of grant funding.

Grant funding shall be limited to eligible mapping maintenance and warranty costs for a
primary PSAP and one other PSAP per county: either a primary, a secondary or a backup.

Grant funding for 91 1 equipment, hardware and software shall be limited (per grant cycle)
to eligible expenditures for a primary PSAP only.

Selective router equipment costs are limited to the primary PSAP system and are limited to
one per county. For this grant program they are included under the call handling equipment
priority.

Training cost funding is limited to new system and equipment training.

The allowable grant funding for travel expenses as limited to the authorized amounts
established in Section 112.061, Florida Statutes, and the Department of Financial Services
Guidelines for State Expenditures.

8

Application and instructions for 9I I Rural County Grant Program, revised July 2021

W Form I A, tncorporated by reference in Rule 60FFl-5.002, Florida Administrative Cod€, Rural County Grants

B

D

E

F

7.O Approval and Award



7.1 The E91 1 Board will review each application for compliance with the requirements of terms and
conditions.

7.2 Upon grant award county will receive a grant agreement per their funding source that requires
signature by the BOCC or county manager.

7.3 Grant awards will be withheld for any county that has a grant with a past-due quarterly report or
past-due final documentation and closeout of previous rural county grant awards. Grant awards
mavbe withheld if the countv is not in compliance with all Board reoortino reo utrements (includino

8.2

annual reports)

7.4 Applications will be awarded based upon the priorities set by the E911 Board as listed in
Addendum I - Funding Priorities for the 911 Rural County Grant Program.

7.5 The E911 Board will adjust the amount awarded to a county based upon the availability of funds,
eligibility of requested items, published quotes, increased effectiveness of grant funds, minimum
system requirements for performing the needed 911 function as specified in the State E91 1 Plan,
or documented factors provided in the grant application submission.

8.O FinancialandAdministrativeRequirements

8.1 Grant funds shall be provided on a cost reimbursement basis

Each grantee may submit reimbursement claims to the E91 1 Board as needed; however, claims
are limited to one request per month. Receipt of reimbursement funds from the E911 Board is
contingent on the timely and accurate submittal of funding requests. Requests for reimbursement
of expenditures must be submitted on the approved Financial Reimbursement of Expenditures
Reporting Form. lncomplete claims forms or claims not submitted on the correct form cannot be
processed and will be returned for corrections. Submit only for the amounts in each budget
categories in which you have incurred expenditures.

Upon written request and accompanying documentation justifying the need, a county may receive
a progress paymenl of funding with a completed Financial Reimbursement of Expenditures
Reporting Form (Rule 60FF1-5.0035(4), F.A.C), signed contract or purchase order, the vendor
invoice, and county certification that the specific grant items including all tasks and deliverables
included in the funding request are complete. Within 45 days of transfer of funding or the check
date, the grantee shall submit verification of payment to the vendor. Abuse of this policy will lead
to denial of future payments.

8.4 Reimbursement claims shall include only expenditures claimed against the specific grant number
awarded and include copies of purchase orders and paid vouchers, invoices, copies of check
processing, journal transfers. The reimbursement request must match the scope of work and
budget proposed in the grant applications. Grants that include cost deflned by a set number of
work hours dedicated to a project must include additional documents as requested by DMS staff.
All items must comply with the DFS Reference Guide for State Expenditures.

To assure prompt processing, complete reimbursement claims should be e-mailed to:65

E91 1 BoardElectronicGrantReDorts@dms.fl.qov

9

Application and instructions for 9l I Rural County Grant Program, revised July 202I
W Form lA, Incorporated by reference in Rule 60FFl-5.002, Florida Administrative Code, Rural County Grants

8.3



8.6

8.7

Grant funds can only be used between the beginning and ending dates of the grant term, unless
the E91 1 Board authorizes an extension.

Responsibility for grant funding and any failure to perform the minimum level of service required
by the grant application and the application scope of work cannot be transferred under any
circumstances from the County. Failure to perform the scope of work or expenditure of funds for
other than allowable g'l 1 costs as stated in the grant application shall require the county to return
the awarded funds to the Eg'l 1 Board.

8.8 lt is the county's responsibility to maintain the property, equipment, or services in accordance with
the scope of work. lf a sale or transfer of such property or equipment occurs within five years after
a grant ends, funds must be returned to the Egl 1 Board on a pro-rata basis. lf the equipment cost
in excess of over 95,000 and the grant is federally funded, the county must maintain an inventory
of 5 years.

8.9 The grantee agrees that any improvement, expansion, or other efiect brought about in whole or
part by grant funds will be maintained until the system or equipment becomes obsolete.

8.10 lf a grantee materially fails to comply with any term of an award, the Board shall take one or
more of the following actions, as appropriate in the circumstances:

. Temporarily withhold grant payments pending grantee correction of the
deficiency,

. Disapprove all or part of the cost of the activity or action nol in compliance,. Suspend or terminate the current award for the grantee's project,

. Suspend or deny future grant awards.

The Board will provide the grantee an opportunity for a hearing, appeal, or other administrative
proceeding to which the grantee is entitled under Florida Statute or regulation applicable to the
action involved.

8.11 Grant awards or portion thereof may be terminated by the grantee upon written notification to the
E911 Board, detailing the reasons for such termination, the effective date, and the release of
allocated funds.

8.12 E911 Staff may require additional documentation to confirm proof of payment and deliverables
met in accordance with DFS Reference Guide for State Expenditures.

8.13 Prior to a county signing a contract with a different vendor from the original vendor stated in the
grant application, the county must request a grant change on the change Request Form and
include an itemized quote and a copy of the new contract to be approved by the Eg11 Board

9.0 Grant Reporting Procedures

t0
Applicatior ard instructioos for 9l I Rural County Grant program, revised July 2021

W Form lA, lncorporated by r€ference in Rule 60FFI-5.002, Florida Administrativ€ Code, Rural County Grants



9.1 Granlees will be required to submit quarterly reports summarizing cumulative expenditures and
status of the grant project. Quarterly reports shall include a completed Quarterly Report Form.

9.1 .1 Reporting will begin at the conclusion of the first full quarter after the award. The report
periods will end on March 31, June 30, September 30, and December 31 of each year.
Reports are due within 30 days of the ending report period.

o) The Quarterly Status Report Form shall inform the E911 Board of significant impacts to grant
supported activities. Significant impacts include project status developments affecting time
schedules and objectives, anticipated lower costs or producing beneficial results in addition to
those originally planned. Additionally, problems, delays, or adverse conditions which will
materially impair the ability to meet the timely completion of the award must be reported. The
disclosure must include a statement of the action taken, or contemplated, and any assistance
needed to resolve the situation.

UJ

9.4 Funding continuance will be based on timely submission of quarterly reports.

Upon receipt of final reimbursement from DFS, a final Quarterly Status Report form shall be
submitted based on the same reporting requirements described in grant reporting item 9. 1. Proof
of payment to the vendor or proof of final payment from DFS must be submitted with the Quarterly
Status Report marked as "final" in the appropriate field.

9.5

9.6 Change requests shall be submitted prior to deviation from any awarded grant applications. No
changes or departures from the original request are authorized unless approved in writing by the
E911 Board. Such requests shall be submitted using the form attached in Change Request Form.
Any unauthorized change shall require the return of grant funds.

9.6.1 Time extension requests will not be granted unless the county has executed a contract for
the grant equipment and/or services or demonstrates good cause for failure to execute a
contract within twelve months of the award. Good cause documentation shall include a
new project timeline schedule.

9.6.2 A change request to an alternate vendor must be approved by the E91 1 Board with a grant
change requesl which includes a new itemized quote.

9.6.3 Time extensions shall be limited to a maximum of one additional year, totaling two years
when approved by the E91 I Board.

9.1 .2 Updated reports and associated information should be e-mailed to
E9l 1 BoardElectronicGrantReports@dms.fl.qov.

The county's Board of County Commission chairperson shall be notified when overdue quarterly
reports or final reports are not received before the next E91 1 Board meeting following the month
after the end of the quarter in which they are due.

9.6.4 Change Request forms and associated information should be e-mailed to
E91 1 BoardElectronicGrantReports@dms.fl.qov

9.7 Change requests must be submitted ten (1 0) business days prior to Board meeting to be reviewed.
Any reports submitted late will be reviewed at the next month's E91 1 Board meeting

ll
Application and instructioos for 9l I Rural County Grant Program, revised July 2021

W Form I A, Incorporated by reference in Rule 60FFI-5.002, Florida Administrative Code, Rural County Grants



9.8 Final document submission and close-out of a grant does not affect the E911 Board's right to
disallow costs and recover funds on the basis of an audit or financial review. The county shall
remain obligated to retum any funds expended that do not comply with the terms and conditions
of the grant award. The counties are required to provide DMS a copy of the county's
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) no later than August 1st following the
completion of the County's fiscal year.

t2
Application and instructions for 911 Rural County Grart Program, revised July 2021

W Form I A, Incorporated by reference in Rule 60FFl-5.002, Florida Administrative Code, Rural County Grants



County BRADFORD

9{I RURAL COUNTY GRANT PROGRAM APPLIGATION FORM

Total Amount Requested: $32,831.26

Project Title: Ongoing E9{{ System Maintenance

1 Board of County Commissioners Chair:

Mailing Address: 945 N Temple Ave

Diane Andrews

City:

State:

Phone:

Email Address

Starke

Florida Zip: 32091

( 904 ) 966-6327

2. County 91 '1 Coordinator: Michael Heeder

Mailing Address: PO Box 400

City: Starke

State Florida Zip: 32091

Phone ( 904 ) 966-6321 Fax: ( 904 )966-6910

EmailAddress: michael_heeder@bradfordsheriff.org

l3
Applicatior ard irstructions for 9l I Rural County Grant Program, revised July 2021

w Form I A, Incorporatcd by reference in Rule 60FFl-5.002, Plorida Administrative Code, Rural County Grants

Fax: ( 904 )966-3903

d iane and rews@ bradfordcou ntvfl. o ov



County

3 County Fact lnformation

A. Number of PSAP's I

B. Number of Call-taking Positions per PSAP 5

C. What equipment is requested in this grant application?
Maintenance funding for Solacom, MEVO phones, ArcGlS Addresser

D. Financial lnformation:
What are the current annual costs for your E91 1 system (circuits, customer records
hardware and software, etc.) not including maintenance?$68,907.00

1.) What are the current annual costs for maintenance of items included in 1.)?
$65,731.00

2.) Total amount of E911 fee revenue received in the preceding year?
$106,696.19

4.) Current total amount of county carry forward funding?
$0

6.) Minimum calculated amount for Applied Carry Forward Funding
Calculation (Subtract the amount in D.4. $0
subtracted by amount in D.5.)
lnsert in the Budget Report

l4
Application aod instructions for 9l t Rural County Grant Program, revised July 2021

W Form lA, lncorporated by reference in Rule 60FFl-5.002, Florida Administrative Code, Rural County Grarts

BRADFORD

COUNTY INFORMATION
USE 12 POINT FONT OR LEGIBLE HAND PRINTING

3.) Total amount of county carry fonrrard funding retained in the preceding year?
$0

5.) Two year maximum calculated amount for applied carry forward funding
Calculation (current year carry fonrvard $64,017.72
funding amount based on General
Condition 5.16 multiplied by two)



Describe the scope of work for the proposed project including any goal(s) and objectives.
lnclude the tasks to be performed as part of the project. Provide scope of work in
quantifiable units of deliverables that shall be received and accepted. For each
deliverable specify the required minimum level of service to be performed and the criteria
for evaluating the successful completion of each deliverable. For any scope of work that
includes milestones, please describe in detail what deliverables are expected to be
provided in each milestone.

6

The Bradford County 9-1-1 system is currently maintained by AK Associates. The
project is as follows:

lNdigital database management solution and MEVO support includes updates, bug
fixes, and helpdesk. The maintenance support will be monitored and reviewed monthly
with the vendor to assure the level of service is provided and the system is being
maintained in operable working conditions.

Solacom support includes updates, bug fixes, and helpdesk. The maintenance support
will be monitored and reviewed monthly with the vendor to assure the level of service is
provlded and the system is being maintained in operable working conditions.

Eventide support includes 247 monitoring, updates, bug fixes, and helpdesk. The
maintenance support will be monitored and reviewed monthly with the vendorto assure
the level of service is provided and the system is being maintained in operable working
conditions.

ArcGlS "The Addresser" annual support includes updates, bug fixes, and helpdesk. The
maintenance support will be monitored and reviewed monthly with the vendor to assure
the level of service is provided and the system is being maintained In operable working
conditions.

Justification of the need for the proposed project. Provide detailed information on the
existing system's condition including a detailed justification for any system with an
expected remaining life of less than 1 year. This may include software or standalone
components.

Application and instructions fo. qt t Rr rulsCorrty G rant program, revised Ju ly 2021
W Form I A, lncorporat€d by refererce in Rule 60FFl-5.002, Florida Adm inistrative Code, Rural County Granls

4. Describe your county's existing 911 system. lnclude specific information on existing
system equipment upgrades and when the installation of this equipment was completed.

Bradford county currently has a five (5) position PSAP with a solocom Guardian call
taking system which was installed May 22,2019. Bradford County is currenfly phase 2
compliant, using ESRI map building and Geocomm/Geolynx display package for their
map data. The GeoLynx g1 1 Server was installed October 1,2011 and an Eventide
logging recorder installed May 06,2021. Bradford County is a Type 5 with an on-site
database.



Without maintenance and software support we would not be able to maintain enhanced
911 in our county. lnstalling software updates and hot fixes is needed to ensure
uninterrupted operation of all the components to the 91 1 system

Describe why your county will not be able to complete this project without this grant
funding.

E91 1 fee revenue received does not cover all of the cost associated with provision and
maintenance of the E91 1 system in our county. Additional funding assistance is needed
to cover these maintenance costs. County funds are not allocated for this item and are
limited in our rural county.

Describe the required steps with an anticipated time schedule with procurement and
payment milestones and a total project completion date.

Bradford County will renew their Solacom support (05122123 - 05121124) and lNdigital
Database Management Solution and MEVO Support (10101123-09130/24) as well as
Eventide support (OG|O1l23 - 0513112024) and Addresser support (10101123-09130124).

This will be a sole source procurement to avoid voiding maintenance and warranty
agreements.

t6
Application and irstructions for 9l I Rural Counly Grant Program, revised July 2021

W Form I A, lncorporat€d by ref€rence in Rule 60FFl-5.002, Florida AdmiIlistrative Code, Rural County Grants

o

7

Sole source justification (if applicable). Sole source justification must meet the state
procurement guidelines and chapter 287.057 (3Xc), F.S.

o.



County BRADFORD

10. Assurances

ACCEPTANCE OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS: The grantee accepts all grant terms and
conditions. Grantee understands that grants are contingent upon the availability of funds.

DISCLAIMER: The grantee certifies that the facts and information contained in this application
and any attached documents are true and correct. A violation of this requirement may result in
revocation of the grant and return of all grant funds and interest accrued (if any), pursuant to the
E911 Board authority and any other remedy provided by law.

MAINTENANCE OF IMPROVEMENT AND EXPANSION: The grantee agrees that any
improvement, expansion or other effect brought about in whole or part by grant funds will be
maintained. No substantial changes or departures from the original proposal shall be permitted
unless the E91'1 Board gives prior written authorization. Any unauthorized change will
necessitate the return of grant funds, and accrued interest (if any) to the E911 Board.

The county certifies that all applicable county procurement rules/procedures has been met.

Failure to utilize grant funds as represented may jeopardize eligibility to be considered for future
funding.

11. Authority

I hereby affirm my authority and responsibility for the use of funds requested

SIGNATURE - CHAIR, BOARD OF COUNry COMMISSIONERS or
COUNry MANAGER

Printed Name

DATE

WITNESS DATE

NOTIFICATION OF AWARDS: The grantee understands and accepts that the notice of award
will be advertised on the Florida E911 website.



Appendix I

AUTHORIZED EXPENDITURES OF E911 FEE. _

(a) For purposes of this section, E911 service includes the functions of database management, call
taking, location verification, and call transfer._Department of Health certification and recertification and
training costs for 91'1 public safety telecommunications, including dispatching, are functions of 911
services.

(b) All costs directly attributable to the establishment or provision of E91 1 service and contracting for
E91 'l services are eligible for expenditure of moneys derived from imposition of the fee authorized by
subsections (8) and (9). These costs include the acquisition, implementation, and maintenance of Public
Safety Answering Point (PSAP) equipment and E91 1 service features, as defined in the providers'
published schedules or the acquisition, installation, and maintenance of other E91 1 equipment, including
circuits; call answering equipment; call transfer equipment; ANI or ALI controllers; ANI or ALI displays;
station instruments; E911 telecommunications systems; visual call information and storage devices;
recording equipment; telephone devices and other equipment for the hearing impaired used in the E91 1

system; PSAP backup power systems; consoles; automatic call distributors, and interfaces, including
hardware and software, for computer-aided dispatch (CAD) systems; integrated CAD systems for that
portion of the systems used for E91 1 call taking; GIS system and software equipment and information
displays; network clocks; salary and associated expenses for E91 1 call takers for that portion of their time
spent taking and transferring E91 1 calls, salary, and associated expenses for a county to employ a full-
time equivalent E911 coordinator position and a full-time equivalent mapping or geographical data
position, and technical system maintenance, database, and administration personnel for the portion of
their time spent administrating the E91 1 system; emergency medical, fire, and law enforcement prearrival
instruction software; charts and training costs;_training costs for PSAP call takers, supervisors, and
managers in the proper methods and techniques used in taking and transferring E91 1 calls, costs to train
and educate PSAP employees regarding E911 service or E911 equipment, including fees collected by
the Department of Health for the certification and recertification of 911 public safety telecommunicators
as required under s.401.465; and expenses required to develop and maintain all information, including
ALI and ANI databases and other information source repositories, necessary to properly inform call takers
as to location address, type of emergency, and other anformation directly relevant to the E91 1 call-taking
and transferring function. Moneys derived from the fee may also be used for next-generation E91 1

network services, next-generation E911 database services, next-generation E911 equipment, and
wireless E91 1 routing systems.

(c) The moneys may not be used to pay for any item not listed in this subsection, including, but not limited
to, any capital or operalional costs for emergency responses which occur after the call transfer to the
responding public safety entity and the costs for constructing, leasing, maintaining, or renovating
buildings, except for those building modifications necessary to maintain the security and environmental
integrity of the PSAP and E91 1 equipment rooms.

NO requests for funding will be acknowledged for any items not specified
in subsection 355.172 ('10), Florida Statutes (shown below).



Addendum I

Funding Priorities for the 911 Rural County Grant Program

The criteria for determining acceptability for disbursement of funds from the State of Florida 91 1

Rural County Grant Program will be made on a prioritv basis. There will be five priorities as
identified below:

PRIORIW 1: Rural counties with Primary PSAP systems that require immediate system
replacement to maintain enhanced 911 status or when the expected remaining life of the system is less
than 1 year.

PRIORITY 2: Rural counties with systems that require maintenance or warranty agreements for
maintaining enhanced 91 1 status. This may include the following, listed in order of funding priority a
through c:

a. System Maintenance (pertaining exclusively to items listed in Priorities 3 a-h only)
b. Hosted System Service for subsequent years, after the first year.
c. Mapping System Maintenance (pertaining exclusively to items listed in Priority 5a only)

PRIORITY 3: Rural counties with Primary PSAP systems that require new or replacement of critical
or necessary hardware or software for maintaining status. This may include the following, listed in order
of funding priority a through h:

a. Hardware and software for communications or terminal equipment located at a PSAP for
911 call processing, ANI and ALI display and call answering.

b. Lightning Protection Equipment
c. Uninterruptible Power Supply Equipment and or Generator Equipment
d. E91 1 Voice Recording Equipment
e. County E911 Standalone ALI Database Equipment
f. E91 1 Map Display Equipment
g. Net clock
h. New additional 91 1 Call Taker Position Equipment

PRIORITY 4: Rural counties with Systems requesting consolidation of PSAPS, which decreases
the number of Primary or Secondary PSAPs in the county by a minimum of one.

PRIORITY 5: Rural counties with Systems that require mapping services necessary for maintaining
Geographic lnformation Systems (GlS). This may include the following, listed in order of funding priority
a through b:

a. Mapping System Equipment - map generation hardware and software licensing is limiled
to components for two stations

b. GIS Centerline, point generation and map accuracy services
c. GIS Data support

Regional system project requests related to systems, equipment and maintenance will be considered
the highest priority within each priority category.



Grants awards will be funded in order of priority assigned. Total funding for any priority may be adjusted
based on the remaining funds available, the number of applications and the anticipated requests in the
next funding cycle. The acceptability for disbursement of funds from the State of Florida 91 1 Rural County
Grant Program for any 91 1 expense items not expressly provided for in Priorities above shall be
determined at the discretion of the E911 Board pursuanl to its authority under sections 365.172 and
365.173, Florida Statutes



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION SHEET (AIIS)

DATE OF ]vIEETING;

DEPARTNIENT;

PURPOSE:

ASSOCIATED COSTS: $7,938.00

G/LACCOUNT:

March 76,2023

SmartSafety Softwate

IGCF

Easy Street Drav-- 42 Licenscs- Traffic Crash Software

*56

Page 1 of 1



smartsafety softwar " fr|-?:T'=;,

--t

-
IJ

Trancite
Logic Sysienrs

QUOTATTON
February 13, 2023

Thank you for your interest in smart safety softrJvare, fnc.'s (hereinafter referred to as -Trancite Logicsystems" or 'Trancite"), dynamic, professioflal, and easy to use, Accldent Diagramming sotware soluuon easy
Street Draw.

As requested, I have created the following quotauon based on the information provided. This quotation is valid for 90
days.

fuepared for:
Matthew Ziegler
Bradford County Sheriffs Offiae (FL)
Email: mzieoler@inspired-tech.net

Provided by:
Lisa Phay
Smartsafety Software, Inc.
Phone:, 877-9084777 x4
Fax:208-32-0631
Emall: LPhav@trancite.com

Easy Street Draw Standard Perpetual
. Easy Street Draw - 42 Licenses @ 189.00 = $7938.00

o Package includes 12 months ofFree Software Maintenance Coverage

TOTAL LICENSES COST = g7,93B.OO

4s-Minute Soft\ ,are New User Orientation - contact successmanaqer@trancite,com to schedule

ADDITIONAL SERVICES AVAiLABLE

. Freeupdates/upgrades

. License Management

. Support Services

. 45 minute New User Orienbtion

Additional Years of Annual Maintenance

1,984.50 per
year

Additional Product Tralning. Remote Training
5 # per class

Upto#
Attendees

. Professionalintersecfiontemplates

. Created by our in-house team

Custom TemplaHng $#per
Intersection

SmaftSafety Software
77 E. Idaho Ave., Suite 200, Meridian, Idaho 83642
Officet 877-9084777 | Fax:. 208-322-6031 | www.trancite.com

Page l1

gL0



.- L.

-
tJ

A. Licensor offers a Maintenance plan for the Software as follows:

a, Product updates & upgrad* - Licqnsor will supply improvemenb and other changes to the
. software which Licensor, at ib discretion, deems to be logical improvements or eitensions.b. Defed Conedions - Licensor will supply corrections as required io correct substantial deviations

of the sofurrrare from specifications or the cunent applicable reference manual.

c, Indudes:

TRANCITE SOFTWARE PREMIUM MAINTENANCE COVERAGE

. Remote-Assist

. Bug Fixes

. New User Product Orienfdtion - Annually. License Management Services - 12 License Audits/year. Unlimited License Transfers

. No Cost Version Upgrades
o 10o/o off all otrer Smartsafety Software product and Service Offerings:

o AccuraCSI
o Fingertap
o RedEye
o Remote Training
o Custom Templahng
o Custom FormseE
o Implementation and Configuration Fees

B. Initial Maintenance Period

D. Out of Maintenance Support

Will lncur the following fees payable at the time of service
a. Ucense Audit 9250 per audit
b. License Transfer $25 per license per transfer

SmaftSafety Software
Z7 E. idaho Ave., Suite 200, Meridian, Idaho 83642
Office: 877-908-4777 | faxt 208-322-8031 | www.tmncite.com

Following the purchase of the initial first year Annual Maintenance. Licensor wlll receive updates and
upgrades for 12 months from original date of purahase. Annual Maintenance will be invoiced
automaticall% unless noufied 60 days prior to purchase anniversary date.

C, Charges for Subsequent Years

For each year after the initial maintenance period of the license, Licensor will continue to provide
Licensee with maintenance, support, and product update services as described in section (ay above,
provided Ucensee pays Ucensor in advance the annual maintenance and support charges then in eifect.
Subject to annual increases up to five percent,

Trancite
l-ogic Systerlrs

Page l2

SmartSafety Software



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BRADFORD COUNTY, FLORIDA

AGENDA ITEIVI INFORMATION SHEET (AIIS)

DATEOFMEETING: Mxch16,2023

AGENDA ITEM Insight- Netlvlotion Platfor.m

)
/1
t--.,

DEPARTMENT: IGCF

PUR?OSE: 10 additional liccnses

ASSOCIATED COSTS: $637.50

G/LACCOUNT:

Page 1 of 1



lnsjghtlt
INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR SLED
2701 E INSIGHT WAY
CHANDLER AZ 85286.,' 930
Tel: 800467-4448

Page I ol 2

SOLD-TO PARTY 103.t4091

BRADFORD CO SHERIFFS OFG
945.8 N TEMPLE AVE
STARKE FL 32091.2110

SHIP-TO

BRADFORD CO SHERIFFS OFC
945-8 N TEMPLE AVE
STARKE FL 32091-2110

We deliver accordlnq to the followi terms:
Paym6nt Terms
Ship Via
Terms of Delivery:
Currency

: Net 45 days
: Electronic Delivery
: FOB DESTINATION
: USD

Quotation

Quotation Number
Documsnt Date
Po Number
PO release:
Sales Rep
Email
Telephone
Sales Rep 2
Email
Telephone

0226003565
24-FEB-2023

: Ricardo Pryor
: RICARDO.PRYOR@tNStGHT.COM
: +148M096992
: Brian Mayer
: BRIAN.MAYER@INSIGHT.COM
:+14803333085

Material Material Oescriptlon Quantity Unit Price Extended Price
NMSCO[,1PSUB-BRFD BRADFORD CO SHERIFFS OFC NETMOTION FULL

ACCEj;S TO THE NETMOTTON PLATFORM AND ALL OF
IIs.5+TUEEST povvERtNG sEcuRrry, vrsrerliry
AND CONNECTIVITY USE.CASES, II.ICLUOCS i.IE
SOFTWARE DEFINED PERIMETER (SDP), ENTERPRISE
vpN ANo ExpERtENcE MoNlroRtNG s6lurror.rS
Coverage Dates: Zl-feA-ZOZS - ZA-Sep-ZOZi
9MNtA PARTNERS tT pRODUCTS & SERVTCES(# 4400006644)
List Price: 76.00
Discount %: '16.1180/6

'10 63.75 637.50

Product Subtolal
TAX

637.50
0.00

Total 637.50

PURCHASE ORDER REQUIREMENTS:
Quote Number:226003565

Purchase Order Number:

Authorized by/Title: .-
Authorized Signature:

Additional signalure, where required

Aulhorized by/Title: _

3-l- )oa=
ffg^*t b a6cf-

(please print)

Date:
./ra
\u

(please print)

Date:Authorized Signature:

PRICE QUOTE IS VALID UNTIL 412612023



lnsightl t.
Quotation Number 226000565
Document Dale 24-F EB-2O23

Pagez ot 2

Thank you for choosing lnsight. please contact us with any questions or for additional information about lnsights complete lTsolution offering.

Sincerely,

Thanks for choosing lnsight!

Ricardo Prvor
+14804096992
RICARDO.PRYOR@INSIGHT.COM
Fax 4807607266-

Brian Maver
+14803333085
BRIAN.MAYER@INSIGHT-COM
Fax +1480760-S162

OMNIA Partners (formerly U.S. Communities) lT Producls, Servaces and Solutions Contract No. /1400006&14

lnsight Public Sector (lPs) is proud to be a contract holder for the oMNIA Partners Technology products, services & Sotutions
Contract.

This competitively solicited contract is available to participating agencies of oMNIA Partners. oMNIA partners assists local and
state govemmenl agencies, school.districts (K{2), higher education, and nonprofits in reducing the cost of purchased goods by
pooling the purch€sing power of public agencies nationwide. This is an optional use program iilh no minimum volume
requiremenls and no cost to agencies to participate.

ln order for lnsight to accopt Purchase Orders against this contract andhonor the prices on lhis quote, your agency must be
registsred with OMNIA Partners Public Sector (formerly U.S. communities). our iales teams would u6 napp! to issist you withyour registration. Please contact them for assistance -- the registration process takes less than five minuti:!.

lnsight Global Finance has a wide variety of flexible ,inancing options and technology refresh solutions. Contact your lnsight
representative for an innovative approach to maximizing youi technology and deveioping a strategy to manage your finaniial
options.

This purchase is subjecl to lnsight's online Terms.oJ Sale unless you have a separate purchase agreement signed by you and
Insight, in which case, that separate agreement will govern. lnsight's online Terms of dale can beiound at the-,'termi-ind-policies',
link below.

SoFTWARE AND CLOUD SERVICES P-URCHASES: lf your purchase conlains any software or cloud computing offerings('Software and Cloud Offedngs"), each offering will be su'bject'to the applicable supllieis end user license and use terms(-supplrer I erms") made available by the supplier or which can be found at the "terms-and-policies" link below. By ordering,paying for, receiving or using Software and Cioud Offerings, you agree to be bound by and 
'accept 

the Supprier f6rmi untEss you
and the applicable supplier have a separate agreement which qovems.
hllps://www.insiqht.com/terms-and-pdlicies


